ORR Consultation 26 July 2012 - Transparency for Review and Return.
Hi Philip,
The response From Nexus is ‘No Comment’ although the guys haven’t filled out the correct format, |

hope you accept this email as our official response.

Kind Regards

Tracy Read

Nexus Information, Rules & Training Officer
Training & Standards Department

Eden Training Centre

Gosforth Industrial Estate

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE3 IXW

Tel: 0191 2033342

Email: Tracy.Read@nexus.orqg.uk

From: Brian Wilson

Sent: 14 September 2012 16:14

To: Tracy Read

Subject: FW: ORR Consultation 26 July 2012 - Transparency for Review and Return.

Tracy,

| have reviewed the document and the pages you suggest. | have no particular comments to make
other than to note that we already collect much of the data mentioned and would be able to make it
available should the ORR wish to use it. | suggest you respond “No comments”.

Brian

Brian Wilson
Head of Engineering
Nexus Rail HQ, Gosforth Industrial Estate, Newcastle NE3 1XW

Tel: 0191 203 3114

5176184


mailto:Tracy.Read@nexus.org.uk

